
RAMSEY COUNTY | 1 
 

RAMSEY COUNTY CHARTER COMMISSION AGENDA 
Monday, May 6, 2024 6 p.m.  8 p.m. 

Ramsey County Libraries - Maplewood, Community Program Room 
3025 Southlawn Drive, Maplewood, Minnesota 55109 

 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approval of May 6, 2024 Agenda 
 
4. Approval of February 5, 2024 Minutes 
 
5. New Business 

a. Welcome and Introductions 
 Jo Emerson  District 7 
  Assistant County Attorney,  

 
b. Updates on Requested Opinion of the Attorney General  

 Presented by Rachel Tierney, Attorney, Kennedy and Graven 
 

c. Presentation: Ramsey County Parks and Recreation  No Net Loss Charter Provision 
 Presented by Mark McCabe, Director, Ramsey County Parks and Recreation 

 
6. Committee Reports 

a. Chair Reports  Chair Haas 
b. Budget Committee Reports  Chair Matthew Emerson 
c. Charter Review Committee Report  Co-Chair Matthew Emerson and Gene Nichols 
d. Nomination Committee Report  Chair Gene Nichols 

7. (7:30 p.m.) 

8. Future Agenda Item 
a. Charter Amendment Process for City Charter and County Charter 
 

9. Adjournment 

10. Meeting Dates and Location for 2024 
a. August 5, 2024  Highland Park Library, 2nd Floor - Community Room  
b. October 21, 2024  Roseville Library, Community Program Room  

Attachments: 
 February 5, 2024 Minutes 
 Attorney General Opinion 
 Rachael Tierney - Kennedy & Graven Memo 
 Ramsey County Parks and Recreation Presentation  No Net Loss Charter Provision  

 



Submitted by: Jason Yang, Planning Specialist RAMSEY COUNTY | 1 

RAMSEY COUNTY CHARTER COMMISSION MINUTES

Monday February 5, 2024 6 p.m. – 8 p.m.
Plato Conference Center, 90 Plato Blvd West, Saint Paul, MN 55107

1. Call to Order: Chair Nancy Haas called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m.  

2. Roll Call Attendance: Completed by Jason Yang

District Charter Commission Member Present Excused Unexcused
1 Ann Maslansky-Takahashi
1 Eugene (Gene) M. Nichols 
2 Lisa M. Laliberte – Vice Chair
2 John Niedfeldt-Thomas
3 Nancy Haas - Chair
3 Prince Corbett 
4 Bethany Winkels
4 William (Bill) A. Lindeke
5 Jazmin Glaser-Kelly
5 Gloria Bogen
6 Hoang Murphy 
6 Matthew S. Emerson
7 Jo Emerson
7 William (Bill) Kempe

At Large Angela (Angie) Thies 
At Large Jonathan (Jon) Schumacher
At Large Allen E. Hoppe 

Guests:  

Also Present: James Mogen, Assistant County Attorney
Ramsey County Attorney’s Office
Jason Yang, Planning Specialist, 
Ramsey County Manager’s Office

3. Approval of February 5, 2024 Agenda: Motioned by Bethany Winkels, and seconded by Allen
Hoppe. Unanimously approved by all members present.

4. Approval of the October 16, 2023 Minutes: Motioned by Gloria Bogen and seconded by Bethany
Winkels. Unanimously approved by all members present.



Submitted by: Jason Yang, Planning Specialist RAMSEY COUNTY | 2

5. New Business
a. Welcome and Introductions

b. Workshop: Training and Orientation for Charter Commission Members
i. Presented by Chair Nancy Haas and County Attorney James Mogen 
ii. James Mogen provided an overview of Open Meeting Laws, Parliamentary 

Procedures, the by-laws and purpose of the Charter Commission which include:
1. Periodically review the Home Rule Charter 
2. Propose amendments to the Home Rule Charter and if approved by 

Charter Commission, amendments are put on an election ballot
3. Review Ramsey County proposed budget and provide input 
4. Review proposed changes to an ordinance if the Ramsey County Board 

of Commissioner
iii. Chair Haas provided an overview of roles and responsibilities of the Charter 

Commission members, including how to opt-in for compensation. 

c. Updated Request for Opinion of the Attorney General
i. Chair Haas provided an overview of the request that was submitted to her during 

the summer of 2023, then provided an update on the requested opinion of the 
Attorney General. 

1. Members also asked clarifying questions, but will there was no discussion 
until Rachel Tierney hears back from the Attorney General.

6. Citizen Input (7:30 p.m.)
a. None for input. 

7. Committee Reports
a. Chair Reports – Chair Nancy Haas

i. Recommended each committee to develop a workplan for 2024 and to develop a 
proposed workplan for 2025.

b. Budget Committee Report – Chair Matthew Emerson
i. Members: Angie, Gloria, Bethany, Ann
ii. No new updates, committee members had an opportunity to reflect on the budget 

letter submitted for the 2024-2025 Ramsey County Proposed Budget and Tax 
Levy.

c. Charter Review Committee Report – Co-Chairs Matthew Emerson and Eugene Nichols
i. Members: Bethany, 
ii. Members discussed new ideas for review committee:

1. Review city-based Home Rule Charters to provide better clarity for 
Ramsey County’s Home Rule Charter. 

iii. Meeting cadence is in June

d. Nomination Committee Report – Chair Eugene Nichols
i. Members: Ann, 
ii. Members discussed the timeline for the electing the new Chair and Vice-Chair in 

October 2025. 



Submitted by: Jason Yang, Planning Specialist RAMSEY COUNTY | 3

8. Meeting Dates and Location for 2024
a. May 6, 2024 – Maplewood Library, Community Program Room 
b. August 5, 2024 – Highland Park Library, 2nd Floor - Community Room 
c. October 21, 2024 – Roseville Library, Community Program Room 

9. Future Agenda Item
a. Review the petitions process for amendments between city charters and county 

charter.

10. Adjournment
a. Chair Nancy Haas adjourned the meeting at 7:51 p.m.

Next Meeting: Monday May 6, 2024 6 p.m. – 8 p.m.
Maplewood Library, Community Program Room

3025 Southlawn Drive, Maplewood, Minnesota 55109









 



 









•
P

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e

 C
ha

rt
er

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 M
em

b
er

s 
a 

b
a

ck
g

ro
u

nd
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 t
h

e
 N

o
 

N
e

t L
o

ss
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
P

ro
vi

si
on

. 

•
S

h
ar

e
 c

h
al

le
ng

e
s 

o
f 

n
ot

 h
av

in
g

 a
n

 e
st

ab
lis

h
e

d 
b

a
se

lin
e

 a
cr

e
a

ge
 t

o 
p

e
g

 t
he

 
“n

o
 n

e
t l

o
ss

” 
o

f 
p

a
rk

la
n

d 
to

. 

•
C

o
m

m
u

ni
ca

te
 p

ro
p

os
e

d
 n

e
xt

 s
te

p
s 

in
 th

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 to

 e
st

a
b

lis
h

 a
 b

as
e

lin
e 

a
cr

e
ag

e 
of

 p
ar

kl
a

nd
.

•
L

is
te

n
 to

 a
n

y 
fe

e
d

ba
ck

 a
n

d
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n 

M
e

m
be

rs
. 







•
O

n
 M

ar
ch

 2
3

, 
1

9
93

, 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 B
o

a
rd

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 a
 n

o
 n

et
 l

o
s

s
 p

o
li

cy
 b

y,
 

R
e

so
lu

tio
n 

9
3

-2
0

1,
 t

h
at

 “
L

an
d

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 fo

r 
P

a
rk

 a
nd

 o
p

e
n 

sp
ac

e 
p

ur
p

o
se

s 
sh

a
ll 

be
 u

se
d

 s
o

le
ly

 f
o

r 
th

a
t p

ur
p

o
se

. 
C

o
nv

e
rs

io
n

 o
f p

a
rk

 a
n

d 
op

e
n 

sp
a

ce
 

la
n

d 
to

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

bl
ic

 o
r 

pr
iv

at
e

 u
se

s 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

be
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d 
u

n
le

ss
 n

o
 o

th
e

r 
re

a
so

n
ab

le
 a

lte
rn

a
tiv

e
 e

xi
st

s,
 o

r 
sa

id
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 w
a

s 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
s

u
rp

lu
s

 a
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

. 
W

he
re

 in
 t

he
 in

te
re

st
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ub
lic

 a
n

d 
n

o 
o

th
er

 r
e

as
on

ab
le

 a
lte

rn
a

tiv
e

 e
xi

st
s,

 p
a

rk
 a

nd
 o

p
e

n
 s

pa
ce

 la
n

d 
m

a
y 

b
e

 
co

n
ve

rt
e

d
 t

o
 a

n
ot

h
e

r 
us

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d 
su

ch
 la

nd
 a

n
d 

re
cr

e
at

io
n

a
l f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
ar

e
 

re
p

la
ce

d
 in

 a
n

 e
q

ui
va

le
n

t 
a

m
o

u
nt

, 
in

 c
om

pa
ra

bl
e

 lo
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 o

f s
im

ila
r 

q
ua

lit
y.

”



•
P

a
rk

s 
&

 R
e

cr
ea

tio
n 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g

 to
 c

re
at

e
 a

 “
dy

na
m

ic
, 

co
m

m
un

ity
-c

e
nt

e
re

d
 

sy
st

e
m

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

vi
de

s 
o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
ev

er
-c

h
a

ng
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 t
o

 
e

ng
a

ge
 w

ith
 in

cl
u

si
ve

 a
n

d
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
pa

rk
s 

an
d 

re
cr

e
a

tio
n

 s
ite

s 
a

nd
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g”

. 

•
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

xe
cu

te
 o

n
 t

h
is

 v
is

io
n

, 
P

a
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a

tio
n 

n
ee

ds
 th

e
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 b
e

 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 in
 t

h
e 

a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 p

a
rk

la
n

d 
a

s 
w

e
ll 

as
 d

is
p

os
al

 o
f n

o
n

-
p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
a

ss
et

s 
to

 b
es

t s
er

ve
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
ity

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
te

 w
ith

in
 th

e
 

co
n

fin
es

 o
f 

a
va

ila
b

le
 o

p
er

a
tin

g
 r

e
so

ur
ce

s.
 



•
S

in
ce

 th
e 

p
ol

ic
y 

d
id

 n
ot

 li
st

 th
e

 a
m

ou
n

t 
o

f 
pa

rk
la

nd
, 

th
er

e
 is

 n
o 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
p

oi
nt

 
to

 d
e

te
rm

in
e 

w
he

th
e

r 
o

r 
n

o
t 

a
 “

su
rp

lu
s”

 o
f p

ar
kl

a
n

d 
e

xi
st

s.
 T

h
is

 c
re

a
te

s 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 

o
f c

ha
lle

n
g

es
. 



•
T

h
ro

ug
h 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
th

e
 1

99
4

 R
am

se
y 

C
o

un
ty

 S
ys

te
m

 P
la

n
 s

ta
ff 

w
e

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 
d

et
e

rm
in

e
 t

h
er

e
 w

er
e

 r
ou

gh
ly

 6
,1

7
5 

a
cr

e
s 

o
f 

p
ar

kl
a

nd
 a

t 
th

e
 ti

m
e 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

H
o

m
e 

R
ul

e 
C

h
a

rt
e

r 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 w
as

 a
m

en
de

d
. 

•
U

til
iz

in
g

 m
a

pp
in

g
 s

of
tw

a
re

 a
n

d 
a

ft
e

r 
co

m
p

le
tin

g
 a

n
 in

ve
n

to
ry

 o
f 

p
a

rk
la

n
d 

in
cl

u
di

ng
 la

n
d

s 
tr

a
n

sf
er

re
d 

in
 a

nd
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e 

R
a

m
se

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

a
rk

s 
&

 
R

e
cr

e
a

tio
n

 s
ys

te
m

 s
in

ce
 1

9
9

4,
 s

ta
ff 

w
e

re
 a

b
le

 t
o 

d
et

er
m

in
e

 t
h

at
 th

e
 c

ur
re

n
t 

p
ar

kl
a

nd
 a

cr
ea

g
e 

is
 6

,4
12

 a
cr

e
s.

 

•
T

h
e

 r
e

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
is

 th
at

 a
 b

a
se

lin
e

 o
f 

6,
3

85
 a

cr
e

s 
o

f p
a

rk
la

n
d

 b
e 

e
st

ab
lis

h
e

d 
a

s 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
of

 la
n

d 
th

at
 th

e
re

 c
a

n 
b

e
 n

o 
n

et
 lo

ss
 o

f.
 



•
P

a
rk

s 
&

 R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
 s

ta
ff 

w
o

ul
d 

pr
ep

ar
e

 a
 r

eq
ue

st
 f

o
r 

bo
a

rd
 a

ct
io

n 
to

 e
st

a
bl

is
h 

th
e

 b
a

se
lin

e 
a

m
o

u
nt

 o
f 

6
,3

8
5

 a
cr

e
s 

pa
rk

la
nd

 a
n

d
 s

e
e

k 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
va

l o
f t

h
e

 
b

oa
rd

. 

•
O

nc
e 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
, 

P
a

rk
s 

&
 R

e
cr

e
at

io
n

 s
ta

ff 
in

 p
a

rt
ne

rs
h

ip
 w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 w
o

u
ld

 
b

e 
in

 a
 p

os
iti

o
n

 to
 t

hi
n

k 
a

nd
 a

ct
 m

or
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

al
ly

 w
h

en
 o

p
p

o
rt

un
iti

e
s 

to
 a

cq
u

ir
e

 
p

ar
kl

a
n

d 
fo

r 
pu

b
lic

 b
en

e
fit

 o
r 

d
iv

e
st

 o
f 

no
n-

pe
rf

or
m

in
g

 p
a

rk
la

nd
 w

h
ile

 
m

ai
n

ta
in

in
g

 t
h

e 
n

o 
n

et
 lo

ss
 o

f 
6

,3
85

 a
cr

e
s 

o
f p

a
rk

la
n

d
. 




